# **Agricultural Business Club at Iowa State University**

Main Meeting Minutes April 22, 2021

The regular meeting of the Iowa State University Agricultural Business Club was held April 22, 2021 outside at Moore Memorial Park. President Gannon Cook called the meeting to order at 6:35 PM. There were 101 members present at the meeting.

## **Officer Reports**

- Vice President: Thank you to committees who have been having meetings and planning events. Keep up the hard work! Make sure to fill out the surveys sent out earlier in the week.
- Secretary: The minutes of the April meeting were briefed by Emma Aljets. Approved by club members.
- Treasurer: Adam Knoblock announced the current balance available is \$117,075.57. Approved by club members.
- CALS Council: Congratulations to all CALS senior award winners! CALS week next Fall will be September 22 October 1.
- Reporters: Follow our social media! Social Media Spotlight: Paige Jergens
- Logistics Coordinators: Thank you to Drew Mogler with Iowa Pork Producers Association for generously donating tonight's meal, and Natalie Eick with Hightail for the wonderful ice cream!

### **Committee Reports:**

- Philanthropy and Service (Caleb Kehrli): Thank you to everyone who helped with highway cleanup on April 20<sup>th</sup>. It went very well with everyone's help.
- Publicity (Julia Quisley): Thank you to everyone who ordered clothing. Pick up clothing in 174 Heady Hall.

Social (Cheyenne Harle): Looking forward to the Spring Social on Thursday April 29<sup>th</sup> at 8 PM.

Travel Committee: The committee is looking forward to the events for next fall!

Guest Speaker: Drew Mogler- Iowa Pork Producers

Drew Mogler is the public policy director of the Iowa Pork Producer Association, a position he has held since 2018. He previously serves as IPPA's producer outreach director and producer education director. As the public policy director, Drew administers state legislative programs and environmental regulatory activity, as well as supporting national legislative efforts. He works with producers to formulate policy and plan actions to put adopted policy into place.

Drew grew up near Lester, Iowa on a 4<sup>th</sup> generation diversified farming operation that includes a farrow-to-finish enterprise, as well as feeder cattle, row crop (corn and soybeans), and grain elevator enterprises. He has a B.S. degree in Agricultural Business from Iowa State University. He is active in Young Professionals in Agriculture, and lives in Ankeny, Iowa.

#### **Old Business:**

- Outstanding Freshman Award Presentation
  - o Kelsey Henderson

#### **New Business:**

- o ABC Survey
- o Transfer \$20,000 to Club Endowment Fund
- o Senior Recognition

## **Member Recognition**

- Member of the Month: Cody Tjossem
- New Member of the Month: Abbey Ross
- Old Member of the Month: Erin Prochaska

Advisor Comments: Dr. Deiter

"Don't cry because it's over, smile because it happened."

### **Drawings:**

- Are you here: Julia Quisley was drawn and won \$100.
- Wheel of Fortune: Alvin Pegram picked the G for \$100.
- Perfect Attendance Overall: \$500- Kelsey Henderson
- Perfect Attendance Overall: \$500- Bryce Jermier
- Perfect Attendance Freshman: \$100-Brittany Ford
- Perfect Attendance Sophomore: \$100- Nicole Smidt
- Perfect Attendance Junior: \$100- Will Feucht
- Perfect Attendance Senior: \$100- Macy Jannsen

### **Announcements:**

• Club Photo will be taken following the meeting.

President Gannon Cook adjourned the meeting at 7:42 pm.